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ATTORNEY AT LAW
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November 25, 2009
Ms. Wanda Santiago
Regional Hearing Clerk
U.S. EPA, Region 1
One Congress Street
Suite 1100, Mail Code: RAA
Boston, MA 02114-2023

Re:  In the Matter of Connecticut Transfer Company LLC
Docket No. TSCA-01-2009-0052

Dear Ms. Santiago:

Connecticut Transfer Company LLC requests an extension of the current time to file an
Answer in the referenced matter. The company and EPA have tentatively agreed to a settlement
of the matter, and EPA’s enforcement counsel has advised that the agency concurs in the
extension request. The extension will allow us time to work on the details of the settlement.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

W,

William C. Spencer

cc: William D. Chin, Esq.
Enforcement Counsel
U.S. EPA, Region 1
One Congress Street
Suite 1100, Mail Code: SEL
Boston, MA 02114-2023



